Q SOUTHWEST GAS (ORPORATION

June 25, 2020

Dry Utility Services

Ron Watson

4801 South Lakeshore Dr., Suite 112
Tempe AZ 85282

Re: Maya Hotel Alley Abandonment
Mr. Watson:

After reviewing your request, it has been noted that we have a gas line running in the
area proposed. Please contact Conflict Review at 480-730-3845 to discuss and review
your request further.

Southwest Gas Engineering Department and the local Right-of-Way Analyst will be
the ones to coordinate your request.

Please contact me if you have any questions or require additional information.

Respectfully,

Mg B

Nancy Almanzan
Supervisor/Right-of-Way
702-876-7014

1600 E. Northern Avenue / Phoenix, Arizona 85020-3982
P.0O. Box 52075 / Phoenix, Arizona 85072-2075 / (877) 860-6020
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